From: George E Barnhill <gebarnhill@pacga.org>

Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2020 8:42 PM

To: Blair McGowan; Karen Crittendon

Cc: Tom Jump; Alexander Markowich; Michelle Mclntire; Jackie Johnson
Subject: Glynn County Shooting, Greg and Travis McMichael

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Ref: Feb 23rd 2020 Shooting in Glynn County
Involving: Greg McMichael, Travis McMichael, and Ahmuad Arbery

Requesting Appointment of a 2nd Conflict District Attorney
Dear Ms Crittendon and McGowan:

Thank you again for emailing back. This is a case without any law enforcement warrants. | agreed to take the
file from Jackie Johnson, the District Attorney in Glynn County, for review to see if it justified and arrest
and/or presentation to a Glynn County Grand Jury.

Greg McMichael, a party/ witness in the matter, retired from law enforcement then worked at her office as
an investigator for several years up until re-retiring about 10 months ago. His son, whom | have never met
and do not know, is the shooter in this case. Ahmaud Arbery was shot and died in this confrontation.

Upon taking the case, my office began gathering the array of materials one normally gathers. My Chief Victim
Assistant, Tammy Horlock, talked several times with Mr Arbery's family; | spoke to the mother once; Senior
ADA Michelle Mcintire was monitoring the collection of information through Capt. Tom Jump GPD. We had
told the family it would take a month to 6 weeks to get the autopsy report. They apparently did not believe
us. Note: Ms Mclntire in my office received the autopsy April 2nd. | know they called the Attorney General
Office sometime during this time .

My son works as an Assistant District Attorney for Jackie Johnson. Unknown to Jackie and me until about 3-4
weeks ago, he had handled a previous felony probation revocation and pleading Ahmaud Arbery to a felony in
her Glynn County Office.

A local 'rabble rouser' has taken up this cause and begun publishing wild and factually incorrect and legally
wrong accusations on Facebook and other social media formats calling for marches and physical affronts be
made against the McMichaels at their homes, and my son's home in Brunswick etc.. . To date | have seen no
direct connection between the 'rouser' and the family other than their increased calls for my office to be
removed, that | must be biased.

This family are not strangers to the local criminal justice system. From best we can tell, Ahmauds older
brother has gone to prison in the past and is currently in the Glynn jail, without bond, awaiting new felony
prosecution. It also appears a cousin has been prosecuted by DA Johnson's office. Ahmaud, the deceased,
had a juvenile and adult felony record.



In that regard, given the connection between myself and my son, and my son having worked with Greg
McMichael for several years, and now known that he and Greg McMichael both helped with the previous
prosecution of Arbery; | believe itis in the best interest of justice to recuse both myself and my office from
this particular investigation.

In doing so | request another District Attorney be appointed to review the file and give advice to the Glynn
County Police Department and determine whether there is anything justifying a presentation to a Glynn
County Grand Jury.

| believe we have the majority of the information at our office. There is a decent cell phone video of the entire
shooting incident, also video of Arbery burglarizing a home immediately preceding the chase and
confrontation. We have a witness list and have done research we would include with the file to be available
for the new prosecutor's use if desired.

Thank you for your help in this matter

George E Barnhill
District Attorney
Waycross Judicial Circuit

306 Albany Avenue
Waycross GA 31501

office ph 912 287-4395
office FAX 912 287 4399
my email  gebarnhill@gapac.org

if | am not available ask for Michelle
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